EUREKA 026



Jake Tibbitts

ﬁ—“

From: Jake Tibbitts

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 10:18 AM

To: Douglas Furtado; Jon Sherve

Ce: 1J. Goicoechea; John Ruhs

Subject: PWR checklist for filings in Diamond Valley
Attachments: PWR Checklist.pdf

Doug and Jon,

| attended a recent Central Nevada Regional Water Authority meeting where John Ruhs gave a presentation on how
BLM goes about filing for water rights. He noted that for any PWR 107 filing that there was a checklist that had to be
filled out by BLM for any PWR filing based on two 1983 BLM Nevada State Office Instructional Memoranda 83-454 and
83-331 ("Public Water Rights 107 tdentification and Criteria"). The checklist, attached, was also provided after the
meeting by Rudy Evenson. The checklist requires items 1 through 6 to be checked off and at least one circumstance in
item 7 in order to meet the criteria to be filed as a PWR 107.

We ask that you provide us a copy of the completed checklist for each of the 66 PWR claims BLM has filed in Diamond
Valley.

Thanks,

Jake Tibbitts

Natural Resources Manager
Eureka County, NV

PO Box 682

Eureka, NV 89316

Phone: 775-237-6010




